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Question # Question Answer

1 Can you give me a brief description of the work?

The work to be performed consists of furnishing all materials, tools and equipment and 
performing all labor necessary to install two (2) raw water surge tanks, complete pump 
discharge pipe modifications and yard piping and other improvements as outlined in the 
specifications and contract documents.

2 Could you please let me know where I could download bid documents The bid documents can be viewed and ordered online from Duncan-Parnell's online bid 
room: www.dpibidroom.com

3 I received an invitation to bid but would like to get the plan holders list so we can have them send us 
the specifications for possible cranes or hoists.

The plan holder list can be viewed online at Duncan-Parnell's online bid room: 
www.dpibidroom.com

4 Can you tell us, what size are the two surge tanks? Capacity and/or geometry ? Steel or concrete? 
Open top tanks or roofs. These are inverted bladder-type steel surge tanks.

5
What are  “ inverted bladder-type”  steel accessories? Is the roof inverted, coned down and drains to 
the center? Do you have a drawing or detail you could share from the project drawings? What is the 
diameter of the two tanks and the shell height? How much water do they hold?

Each surge tank is a hydropneumatic tank w/ a bladder. Each to have a minimum 
volume of 3,300 gallons.

6 Please let me know either way, if this project requires Helical Piers. No, this project does not require helical piers.
7 Is there an engineers estimate or approximate value for the project? Approximate cost is $600,000 to $700,000.
8 There doesn’t appear to be a prebid meeting, can site visits be arranged to look at the facility? That is correct, no prebid meeting. Yes, I can coordinate a site visit.
9 Is there an estimated award or start date after the bid? The Owner hopes to award the project on February 8, 2021. 

10 Is there a required completion date? The allowable time for completion is 270 days (substantial) and 30 days after 
substantial (final).

11 I saw the advertisement for the above referenced project and see that Charlatte is the only named 
manufacturer and I was just curious if you had any interest in competition on the project?

The specification allows substitutions, and the bidders can write in other manufacturer’s 
names and the respective prices in the bid form.   Write-in manufacturers are evaluated 
after the bid when there is better opportunity to evaluate the equipment.

12 Please provide specifications for the butterfly valves.
The specification for the butterfly valves and actuators rated for 250 psi operating 
pressure will be included in Addenda 1.  Addenda 1 will be issued before the end of the 
week. 

13 Please clarify whether galvanized/epoxy rebar is required as it is included in the specifications but 
nothing actually calls out its use.  If it is, is coated tire wire required as well?

Galvanized/epoxy rebar is not required for this project and will be addressed in 
Addenda 1.

14 Note 15 on E.01 calls for us to provide testing and calibration of the PLC field signals, will this be 
included in the startup services of C. Wright Instruments?

The cost for testing and calibration of the PLC field signals is not included in the scope 
of work by C. Wright Instruments and should be included in the cost of the bid. 

15
Is heat trace and insulation required for the 16”piping between the slab and tanks?  Also, is it required 
for the SS Flex Tubing running from the differential transmitter, and the ½” SS piping  on the side/top 
of the tanks?

The 16" pipe is not required to be heat traced and insulated. The SS tubing running 
from the differential transmitter and the tubing on the side and top of the tank does not 
require heat trace and insulation.

16
The specs call out the specifics for heat tracing, but no electrical provisions are shown on the electrical 
drawings. Are there any electrical requirements for heat tracing for the project? Electrical source, 
circuit count, ampacity and connection locations if needed?

The electrical requirements for the heat trace and insulation will be addressed in 
Addenda 1. 
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NOTES:

1.  Company Names and Trade Names have been removed from the questions.  The answers contain trade names only to refer to existing installations.  These inclusions do not represent an 
endorsement of the product or the company.
2.  Questions from sales representatives have been edited where appropriate for brevity.
3.  Questions from General Contractors have been left untouched.
4.  Significant Changes in answers previously posted are marked in red.
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